HES PTA Membership Meeting

Tuesday March 9, 2021 - 7pm Virtual Zoom Meeting

The Meeting was called to order by Pam Fine, the PTA president at 7:02 pm via Zoom

Members Present:

Pamela Fine, Rachel Margolis, Jerry Krueger, H. Carty, Dana Koehler, Chandler Pelican, Amy, Dana Bennsky, Brit, Mary McLaren-Wood, Ellen Lambert, Jackie Wells, Jessica Lewis, Lynn Hendricks, Melinda Snyder, Samantha Goldstein, Nicole Johnson, Lisa Warden, Bethany Kashawlic, Tracy Morgan, Kristin Banjo, Marchonie Derosier, Jen Weronski, Elizabeth McWilliams, Debbie Gray, Wendy Ergler, Ms. Markon, Florence Newsome, Candice McGuire, Jessica Jeffries, Annaliese, Stephanie, Lindsey Reisig, Monnis McMullin, Lisa Odom, Julie Doyle, Beth Molina, Trina Estrada-Good, Amy Carter, Tracy McClure, Amanda Belt, Nicole McGuigan, Anne Marie O'Donnell, Melanie Forshey, Robin Moutray, Priya, Drew, Malak Kom, Alexis Feeney Tallman, Anastasia Roze

Meeting minutes from the February meeting have been posted on the website. Motion to approve the February meeting minutes, seconded and passed. February meeting minutes have been approved.

Special Presentation to Mr. Pelican

Jerry Krueger, Angela Gray's grandfather, Veteran of Foreign War, three programs have to do with schools, students can write an essay, Patriots Pin (lower grades), Voice of Democracy (high school). Twenty-two plus years serving. All parents, students and fellow students talk very highly of him.

Certificate presented to Chandler Pelican for citizenship and education in schools, and also awarded check for \$200. Virginia District 10 made up of 13 parts, chose him as second place winner to be sent to the state. Mr. Pelican gave heartfelt thanks for the award.

President: Pam Fine

Thank you to the board and members for working as a team and helping to get the Read-A-Thon up and running when there were some problems. It was a bumpy start with the parent emails getting registered instead of the kids, but everything should have been fixed. If you're still having difficulties, reach out to us and we can fix it. Have already raised almost Two Thousand dollars.. Ms. Flannigan's class at 13%, has the most number of registered readers. Checks can also be sent into school if you don't want to do it online.

There is someone interested in the president position for next school year. Still looking for Vice-President and Treasurer, which are elected positions and do need to be filled by the end of the year. Can reach out to Pam if you're interested in taking one of the positions.

Treasurer: Jessica Santos

Pam Fine presenting for Jessica who could not attend the meeting. Have had some restaurant nights and some upcoming events with food trucks. Report looks almost the same as last month and has been posted on the website.

Motion by Pam Fine to approve the treasurer's report, Motion was seconded and passed. The Treasurer's Report has been approved.

Reminder of the teacher fund in the PTA budget, so if there are things you need that would benefit your grade level to reach out to the PTA.

Corresponding Sec: Trina Estrada-Good, nothing to report at this time.

Recording Sec: Rachel Margolis, nothing to report at this time.

Principal: Ms. Lewis

Town hall last week went well and had great attendance. First and Second grade started today and things went great. Next week grades 3-6 start, families please be on the lookout for information coming about more return to school information.

Asst Principal: Ms. Goldstein

Currently working on the spring testing schedule for the SOL's and Naglieri tests.

Staff Liaison: Ms. Markon

The SCA canned food drive collected 164 items, 168.4lbs

March 17 wear green, March 26 (end of quarter) wear spirit wear

Committee Reports:

Spelling Bee: Melanie Forshey

Spelling Bee was March 2nd and 3rd, held online, multiple choice, 25 students participated. The top score 18/20, Elana O, Rider O, Ryan B, top 3 scores chose not to participate in the next level. 4th place was a tie, had a spell off, and Madeline Stuart won. The Fairfax Spelling bee will be this Sunday.

Restaurant Nights: Anastasia Roze Upcoming food trucks: Himalayan Soul Foods April 28 Kona Ice May 12

Volunteer Coordinator: Julie Doyle

Have only been a few emails for room parents so far this year. Let Julie know if you have anything to go out.

Staff Appreciation Week: Amy Carter

No updates, working on coming up with ideas for outside plans since everything has to be done outside.

Call for other committee reports

Hospitality Committee - Robin Moutray 100 goodie bags to welcome the teachers back

Military Liaison - Anne Marie Idea to make a Hayfield Elementary military affiliated facebook page.

Online Spring Book Fair - dates will be in April

Continue to use Boxtops app, many bonus offers available. AmazonSmile most recent donation was for \$201.50

Upcoming meetings in April and May. During the April meeting the nominating committee will present the candidates for the open board positions. At the May meeting we vote and the new Executive committee takes over June 1st.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45pm

Intent form for positions for next year. If you have questions about positions can ask current chairs.

HES PTA Board and Committee Intent Form 2021-2023 School Year

Position	Current Chair	Chair 2021-2023
President	Pamela Fine	
VP/Membership	Flor Philips	
Recording Secretary 2020-2022	Rachel Margolis	Rachel Margolis
Corresponding Secretary 2020-2022	Trina Estrada-Good	Trina Estrada-Good
Treasurer	Jessica Santos	
Hospitality	Tracy McClure Robin Moutry	
Odyssey of the Mind	Laura Giacobbi	
Reflections		
Rewards	Bethany K	
Advocacy/SEPTA	Julie Davidson	
Purple Star MilitaryLiaison	Annemarie O'Donnell	
Spirit Wear		
Staff Appreciation Week	Marily Grotz Amy Carter	
Spirit Restaurant Nights	Anastasia Roze	
Ways and Means		
Social Monster's Ball Bingo		Monster's Ball- 1 Bingo- Virtual?
Blacktop Bash		Blacktop Bash-
Spelling Bee	Melanie Forshey	
Get2Green	Tami Sheiffer	
Volunteer Coordinator	Julie Doyle	
Holiday Market	Jennifer Weronski	Jennifer Weronski

	Annemarie O'Donnell	
6th Grade Parent Liaison	Stephanie S	
Library		
CAPS (Assemblies)		
Secondary School Liaison	Trina Estrada-Good	